Joann Ekblad

From: Generic IBFS Account [ibfs@fccsun23w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2006 4:50 AM
To: Joann Ekblad
Subject: IBFS Greenlighted Application(s) List...
frn file number

0012125373 ITC2142006020800090

(1 row affected)
(return status = 0)
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Joann Ekblad

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, March 01, 2006 9:59 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC Status updates

Hi George, Joann, David, and Susan,
Please REMOVE the following applications from streamline:

ValueCom - ITC-214-20060208-00087

Talk IP, LLC — ITC-214-20060141-00069

Teleplus Wireless, Corp. — ITC-214-20060208-00090

Satamatics, Inc. — ITC-214-20060207-00086

SkyWave Mobile Communications, Inc. — ITC-214-20060209-00091

SUES Sl

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

3/1/2006



Joann Ekblad

From: Joann Ekblad

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 6:55 PM
To: Jacqueline Jones

Cc: Mikelle Morra

Subject: Redlight Confirmation Letters

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Jacqueline,

| just realized that we have a pending 214 application for Teleplus Wireless, Corp. (FRN 0012125373) that has been
redlighted since 5/12/07. | need to begin the dismissal process but don't have a copy of the letter that OMD sent out to
them. Could you please send me a pdf copy of the letter and let me know how much they owe us if it is different than
stated on the letter.

Thanks a lot for your help!!

JOAnn



Joann Ekblad

From: Jacqueline Jones

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 3:10 PM
To: Joann Ekblad

Subject: RE: Redlight Confirmation Letters

No, the $210.63 is for one bill. The customer owes three bills now. The customer was made aware of the debts because
the bills were mailed to them. Also, the customers have access to the Red-Light Display system to ascertain red-light
status.

JJ

acqueling ~ones

perotsystems, BSG

Federal Communications Commission

Revenue and Receivables Operations Group

445 12th Street, SW T )y
Washington, DC 20554 =T
ph: 202-418-0445 f
email: jacqueline.jones@fcc.gov

From: Joann Ekblad

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 2:58 PM 7~ 71 1

To: Jacqueline Jones / /- B
Subject: RE: Redlight Confirmation Letters 2 40Y) .

Does the $210.63 include all three bills they now owe us? | will call Beverly cmomcmm 1 50:@3 letters were sent out for all
redlights. Otherwise, how will they know they owe us any money? N A s

F—=

Thanks!
JoAnn

. ¥ 0l :
From: Jacqueline Jones =Y |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 2:51 PM ()
To: Joann Ekblad
Subject: RE: Redlight Confirmation Letters

Hi Ms. Ekblad -- | spoke to my coworker, Beverly Bryant and according to her master file, no letter was sent to Teleplus
Wireless. Letters were sent out to customers who owed regulatory fees. While reviewing the Red-Light Display system and
RAMIS, the only bill the customer was Redlighted for on 5/12/07 was 07US002456 in the amount of $210.63. | hope this
helps.

JJ

Sacqueline ~Jones

perotsystems, BSG

Federal Communications Commission
Revenue and Receivables Operations Group
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

ph: 202-418-0445



email: jacqueline.jones@fcc.gov

From: Joann Ekblad

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 2:12 PM
To: Jacqueline Jones

Subject: RE: Redlight Confirmation Letters
Jackie,

Thank you for your help.

From: Jacqueline Jones

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 1:04 PM
To: Joann Ekblad

Cc: Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: Redlight Confirmation Letters

Hi Ms. Ekblad -- Sorry for the delay. | need to talk to my co-worker to see if she has a copy of the letter. She actually sent
the letters out to the customers. From what | can tell, the customer was on red-light for one bill at that time. He is now on
red-light for three bills. | will be in touch before the end of the day.

JJ

acqueline ~Jones

perotsystems, BSG

Federal Communications Commission
Revenue and Receivables Operations Group
445 12t Street, SW

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

JOANnn



Joann Ekblad

From: Joann Ekblad

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 10:40 AM

To: ‘firm@tkcrowe.com'; 'kiriakos.vanikiotis@teleplus.ca'

Cc: James Ball; Mikelle Morra

Subject: Teleplus Wireless, Corp. International 214 Application Fee
Attachments: Red-Light.doc

Good morning,

On May 12, 2007, your pending International 214 application (ITC-214-20060208-00090) became
redlighted. Teleplus Wireless, Corp. (FRN 0012125373) currently has four delinquent bills with the
Commission for a total of $80,245.59 (see attachment). Action on the application is currently pending
Executive Branch review. However, it is also subject to dismissal due to a failure to pay delinquent
Commission debts. If the debt is not paid or payment arrangements are not made within 30 days of this

email, we must dismiss your application.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our Financial Operations
Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by email at
ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can access our Red
Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at http://www.fcc.gov/debt collection/fag.html. Please
contact me directly and cc Mikelle Morra at mikelle.morra@fcc.qgov if you are able to satisfactorily handle

your delinquent debt within 30 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Ekblad

Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division
International Bureau

Red-Light.doc (74
KB)



Joann Ekblad

From: System Administrator

To: kiriakos.vanikiotis@teleplus.ca

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 10:40 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Teleplus Wireless, Corp. International 214 Application Fee

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Teleplus Wireless, Corp. International 214 Application Fee
Sent: 9/18/2007 10:40 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

kiriakos.vanikiotis@teleplus.ca on 9/18/2007 10:40 AM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
< mailgatel.fcc.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 <kiriakos.vanikiotis@teleplus.ca>: Recipient address rejected: does not exist>



Joann Ekblad

From: James Ball

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 7:47 AM

To: Joann Ekblad

Subject: RE: Teleplus Wireless, Corp. International 214 Application Fee
ok

From: Joann Ekblad

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 7:04 PM

To: James Ball

Subject: Teleplus Wireless, Corp. International 214 Application Fee

Jim,

I've included the additional language you requested (see below). Let me know if you're OK with it and I'll
send it from your computer tomorrow.

Thanks!

Good afternoon,

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
contact Mikelle Morra directly at mikelle.morra@fcc.gov and cc JoAnn Ekblad at joann.ekblad@fcc.gov if
you are able to satisfactorily handle your delinquent debt within 30 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

<< File: Red-Light.doc >>
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LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS K. CROWE, P.C. [RECENED & N6PECTED

1250 24th STREET, N.W.
SUITE 300

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037 FEB 2 0 2007

TELEPHONE (202) 263-3640
FAX (202) 263-3641 FCC - Z)FIOOZ.

E-MAIL firm@tkcrowe.com

February 19, 2007
BY FEDEX (888-225-5322)

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary mm Om | <mD

9300 East Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743 MAR 0 5 2005
Re:  Liberty Wireless, Corp. f/k/a Teleplus Wireless, Corp.; Fumvﬂ..ow Division

Section 214 Application Name Change

Mationa| Bureay,

Dear Secretary Dortch:

Liberty Wireless, Corp. f/k/a Teleplus Wireless, Corp. (“Applicant”), through its
undersigned attorneys, hereby amends its name on its Application for Section 214 Authority,
which was accepted for filing pursuant to public notice on February 17, 2006." The Applicant
was formerly known as “Teleplus Wireless, Corp.” The Applicant’s new name, which took
effect October 23, 2006, is “Liberty Wireless, Corp.” “Liberty Wireless, Corp. f/k/a Teleplus
Wireless, Corp.” should replace “Teleplus Wireless, Corp.” on page 1 and Attachments 1, 2 and
3 of the Application.

In addition, the Applicant hereby amends the name of the company that owns 100% of
the Applicant. The Applicant’s 100% owner was formerly known as “Teleplus Enterprises, Inc.”
The new name of the Applicant’s 100% owner, which took effect October 24, 2006, is “Teleplus
World, Corp.” “Teleplus World, Corp. f/k/a Teleplus Enterprises, Inc.” should replace “Teleplus
Enterprises, Inc.” on Attachments 1 and 2 of the Application.

The name change from “Teleplus Wireless, Corp.” to “Liberty Wireless, Corp.” and from
“Teleplus Enterprises, Inc.” to “Teleplus World, Corp.” are corporate name changes only. There
was no corporate restructuring or reorganization of either company. Also, there has been no
change in the ownership of the Applicant as a result of these name changes.

! Streamlined International Applications Accepted for Filing, Public Notice, File No. ITC-214-20060208-
00090, Report No. TEL-00998S (February 17, 2006).



Marlene H. Dortch
February 19, 2007
Page 2

The Applicant hereby submits an original and four (4) copies of this letter for filing.
Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by file-stamping and returning an extra copy of this
submission in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided for this purpose. Should you
require further information, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

ok A

Thomas K. Crowe

Joshua T. Guyan,

Counsel for Liberty Wireless, Corp.
f/k/a Teleplus Wireless, Corp.



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

DA 07-4375
October 24, 2007

Mr. Kiriakos Vanikiotis
Teleplus Wireless, Corp.
7575 Transcanada, Suite 305
St. Laurent, QC

Canada

Re:  NOTICE OF DISMISSAL
FRN: 0012125373
File No. ITC-214-20060208-00090

Dear Mr. Vanikiotis:

This letter dismisses an application filed by Teleplus Wireless, Corp. on February 8, 2006
for an International Section 214 Authorization to provide facilities-based and resale services in
accordance with Sections 63.18(e)(1) and 63.18(¢e)(2)of the Commission’s rules. We dismiss
this application without prejudice to refiling because of Teleplus Wireless, Corp.’s failure to pay
its delinquent debts to the Commission.

Pursuant to Section 1.1910(a)(1) of the Commission’s rules, the Commission examines
each application to determine whether the applicant is delinquent in any non-tax debt owed to the
Commission.! On May 12, 2007, your application again became redlighted because of
delinquent debts owed to the Commission. On September 18, 2007, the Commission notified
Teleplus Wireless, Corp. that it was delinquent on the payment of debts owed to the
Commission.” The e-mail stated that if full payment or satisfactory arrangement to pay the
delinquent debt was not made within 30 days of the date of the e-mail, Teleplus Wirelss, Corp.’s
application would be dismissed pursuant to Section 1.1910(b)(3) of the rules.” The Commission
has not received payment of the debt identified in the e-mail, nor has Teleplus Wireless, Corp.
made other satisfactory payment arrangements with the Commission.

147 CF.R. § 1.1910(a)(1). See Amendment of Parts 0 and 1 of the Commission’s Rules — Implementation of the
Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 and Adoption of Rules Governing Applications or Requests for Benefits by
Delinquent Debtors, Report and Order, 19 FCC 6540 (2004); 47 C.F.R. § 1.1910. For the purpose of determining if
an applicant is delinquent, the Commission checks the status of all entities with whom an applicant shares the same
tax payer identification number.

2 E-mail from JoAnn Ekblad, Assistant Division Chief, Policy Division, International Bureau, FCC, to Mr. Kiriakos
Vanikiotis of Teleplus Wireless Corp., and their legal Counsel, Mr. Thomas K. Crowe (September 18, 2007).

3 See 47 C.F.R. § 1.1910(b)(3).



Federal Communications Commission DA 07-4375

Accordingly, pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 1.1910(b)(3) and the Commission’s rules on
delegated authority, 47 C.F.R. § 0.261, the above-referenced application filed by Teleplus
Wireless Corp. is DISMISSED without prejudice to refiling.

Sincerely,
s (B0
Jdmes L. Ball

hief, Policy Division
International Bureau

Ce: Mr. Thomas K. Crowe
Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C.
1250 24™ Street, N.W.
Suite, 300
Washington, DC 20037



